Adrienne Downs

From: Fabio Galdi <f.galdi@worldgn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:56 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Application for International Section 214 on behalf of Space Wireless Corp.

Dear Adrienne,

thanks for contacting me, I’ve recently acquired personally 44% of WRMT, there are no more shareholders
with percentage equal or greater than 10%.

please let me know if you already have all my details or i need to submit it again ?

Best Regards

Fabio Galdi
Wor(h)d Media & Technology Corp.
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

phone: +1 347 717 4966 / +44 77000664398
email: .galdi@worldgn.com
web: www.worldmediatech.com
USCTC : WRMT

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are heraby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have recsived this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mall message from your computer.

INVESTORISTOCKHOLDER INFORMATION: THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN FORWARD LOOKING
STATEMENTS: This message may contain "forward looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1895, Such statements include, but are not limited to, statements about the benefits to the value of the company's stock. Such forward
looking statements are based upon the current beliefs and expectations of the company's management and are inherently subject to significant
business, sconomic, and competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are difficulf to predict and generally beyond the control of
the company. Actual results may differ materially from the results anticipated in these forward looking statements. Factors, among others, that
could cause actual results to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in the forward looking statements
include and are not limited to: General business and sconomic conditions; the performance of financial markets and interest rates; the ability to
obtain government approvals; and possible delays in government approvals.

11 giorno 08/apr/2015, alle ore 19:42, Adrienne Downs <Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov> ha scritto:

Mr. Galdi,

Upon review of the above-mentioned application | noticed that World Assurance Group, Inc., owns 55.5% of World
Media & Technology. Does any person/entity own 10% or greater of World Assurance Group? If so, could you provide



Adrienne Downs

From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:42 PM

To: 'f.galdi@worldgn.com'

Subject: Application for International Section 214 on behalf of Space Wireless Corp.
Mr. Galdi,

Upon review of the above-mentioned application I noticed that World Assurance Group, Inc., owns 55.5% of World
Media & Technology. Does any person/entity own 10% or greater of World Assurance Group? If so, could you provide
their name, address, citizenship and percentage they own? We need 10% or greater indirect ownership of the applicant
as well. Thank you.

Adrienne Downs



Adrienne Downs

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Adrienne Downs

Friday, April 17, 2015 11:35 AM

‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; ‘chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov’; 'maydc@state.gov’;
‘Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov’;
‘Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.goVv'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov';
‘Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.Gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov’;
‘Theme, Nkechi Payton (Nkechi_P_Iheme@ostp.eop.gov)’; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov’;
‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'matthew.bernstein@ic.fbi.gov’;
'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov’; 'Richard.Sofield2
@usdoj.goVv’; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov’; 'TP-FCC@dhs.gov';
‘kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov’; 'john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov’; 'ttwg@leo.gov';
'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov’; 'robert.s.gorman.civ@mail.mil’;
‘caroline.brown@usdoj.gov’; 'Hagar, Richard (richard.hagar@HQ.DHS.GOV)'

David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; Kathleen Collins; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;
Tiera Sconion

Cover Letter Reference EB 2015-10 (comments by May 6, 2015)

Executive Branch 2015-10.docx

Cover Letter Reference EB 2015-10 (comments by May 6, 2015)

Adrienne Downs
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

202-418-0412



Adrienne Downs

From: Paz, Bermel (NSD) <Bermel.Paz@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 12:01 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen Collins; Hojati,

Shahram (NSD); 'TP-FCC’; 'TeamTelecom@osd.mil’; "ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)’;
Kudrick, Catherine (NSD)
Subject: RE: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Categories: Accepted for Filing PN

Good afternoon!

Member agencies comprising Team Telecom need more time to consider the applications identified in your letter dated
April 17, 2015, reference number EB 2015-10. May we please request that the below matters be removed from
streamline:

ITC-214-20150416-00090 (e-file)
Megaport (USA) LLC's

ITC-214-20150412-00089 (e-file)
D3UCLLC's

ITC-214-20150414-00088 (e-file)
Fone.Do, Inc.'s

ITC-214-20150326-00082 (e-file)
Space Wireless Corp.'s

Thank you!
Sincerely,

Bermel R. Paz

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Bicentennial Building, 600 E Street NW, Suite 10006 Washington DC 20530
(202) 233-2022



